
From: Allan Jagger
To: Mark Chaloupecky
Subject: Fwd: 219 Anderson St., previous "08 permit for windows
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 3:44:16 PM
Attachments: 081321.pdf

Untitled attachment 00624.htm

Thanks Mark. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: August 31, 2016 at 11:47:37 AM EDT
To: "allan.jagger@gmail.com" <allan.jagger@gmail.com>
Subject: 219 Anderson St., previous '08 permit for windows

Hi Allan,

As per our conversation today, I am attaching the permit docs from the 2008 permit to
add windows in the previously infilled masonry openings.

You can submit the permit application and fast track forms with plans and this email
serves as confirmation of eligibilty for this expedited process. Please include this as a pdf
with the documents. 

Best,
Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland
Permitting and Inspections Department
389 Congress St. Rm 315
Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
(207)874-8715

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public
officials or city employees about government business may be classified as public
records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is
written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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Form # P 04 DISPLAY THIS CARD ON PRINCIPAL FRONTAGE OF WORK 


CITY OF PORTLAND
 
Please Read
 


Application And
 BU ON 
l\Jotes, If Any,
 


Attached
 Pennit Number: 081321 


This is to certify that_----"-<.1.~..............L.l_~...........~~~~~
 


has permission to _ Install new replacement 


AT -2l-.9-AND~--~. -AOO-WO-l--~~~------~---------­


provided that the person or persons, fi ing this permit shall comply with all 
of the provisions of the Statutes of Ma es of the City of Portland regulating 
the construction, maintenance and us res, and of the application on file in 
th is department. 


Apply to Public Works for street line
 
and grade if nature of work requires
 
such infor~arnl~---­


Fire Dept. ----jf----f----:---t:~~-f"r---;;;:-:=~-+--+__ 


Health Dept. +--------,1--­


Appeal Boar ----...--:----==-_=----------if------/ ­


Other -----l..=::::~~=:;t7:::::E,')-'--;i-+ e-.;--r-t'7·~'-:~~..'~ --r,.....


~~~~'e '.";; c.h f)· . 
--- ...~. ; 4... J • 


--·~NALTV FOR REMOVING THIS CARD 


A certificate of occupancy must be 
procured by owner before this build­
ing or part thereof is occupied. 







City of Portland, Maine - Building or Use Permit Application 
389 Congress Street, 04101 Tel: (207) 874-8703, Fax: (207) 874-8716 


Permit No: 


08-1321 


Issue Date: CBL: 


010 A008001 


Location of Construction: Owner Name: Owner Address: Phone: 


219 ANDERSON ST CHADBALLS HOLDING LLC PO BOX 641 


2078740700 


Phone 


I ~~\IReplacement windows j..... I() 


P.O. Box 10250 Portland 


FIRE DEPT: D Approved INSPECTION


B
:. '~-r~7. 


)iND 
' Use Group: TypeVIttl. 


. Denied 


f\) IBc' ?/zJD 3 


Permit Fee: ICost of Work: ICEO District: 1 
$220.00 $20,000.00 1 n J 


Permit Type: 


Contractor Address:Contractor Name: 


Class Act Management /Bill Simpso 


Proposed.1]se:,. I l_ • 
,,~ .IU.A""~'T'V-f 


CgR1BUJr~1 W8F8R8Yie - Install 
new replacement windows portion 
of building 


Pbone: I 


GOIHfftefeiall ... 8reh8tl~ 


L·~..c;h:t' ~du.;> htM 


LesseelBuyer's Name 


Business Name: 


Past Use: 


Proposed Project Description: 


Install new replacement windows portion of building 
PEDESTRIAN ACTIvtrn:s DISTRICT (P.A.D.) 


/O/;)7/a"? 
/ I 


Action: D Approved D Approved w/Conditions D Denied 


Signature: Date: 


Permit Taken By: rDate Applied For: 


Idobson 10/17/2008 
Zoning Approval 


1. This pennit application does not preclude the 
Applicant(s) from meeting applicable State and 
Federal Rules. 


2. Building pennits do not include plumbing, 
septic or electrical work. 


3. Building permits are void if work is not started 
within six (6) months of the date of issuance. 
False information may invalidate a building 
pennit and stop all work.. 


Special Zone or Reviews 


D Shoreland 


D Wetland 


D FloodZone 


D Subdivision 


Zoning Appeal 


D Variance 


D Miscellaneous 


D Conditional Use 


D Interpretation 


Historic Preservation 


riNot in District or Landmark 


D Does Not Require Review 


D Requires Review 


D Approved 


=:J Site Plan D Approved D Approved w/Conditions 


r PER~~IT 'SSUED 
Maj D Minor 0 MM =:J 


t()} ,.,.1\ (tI•..,J "h~ 
Date: I ti JJo lor; 


D Denied 


Date: 


D Denied 


.~ 
Date: 


1 -,Is
~k'l'..J 


".-: 


OCT 2 8 2008
 


CITY OF PORTLAND
 
CERTIFICATION 


I hereby certify that I am the owner of record of the named property, or that the proposed work is authorized by the owner ofrecord and that 
I have been authorized by the owner to make this application as his authorized agent and I agree to conform to all applicable laws ofthis 
jurisdiction. In addition, if a pennit for work described in the application is issued, I certify that the code official's authorized representative 
shall have the authority to enter all areas covered by such permit at any reasonable hour to enforce the provision of the code(s) applicable to 
such pennit. 


SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT ADDRESS DATE PHONE 


RESPONSIBLE PERSON IN CHARGE OF WORK, TITLE DATE PHONE 







~~S\H~~ General Building Permit Application 
!)~A~.~~-l ), ~-


~ ."':n:, '.f If you or the property owner owes real es tate or personal prop~rty taxes.or us er ch~rge!; all any 
~~ property within the City) payment arrangements must be mnde before permltfi of any kmd are accepted. 


Locarjon/Address of Construction:
 


Total Squilrt Footage of Prorosed Structure/Area
 


Tax Assessor's Chart, Block & Lot Applicant ~'tnllst be owner, Lessee or BlIyer~ Telephone: 
Chart# Block# Lot# 


Name CHf\1) ~5 -I-bl-D1~ 
Address PO 1l~;X t 6 2..'S1)Ie> g /'1 ,- IJ 
City, State & Zip P~fL...y"i~ 6l( 10'( 


Owner (if different from Applicant) Cost Of 
Work: $ 


Lessee/DBA (If Applicable) 


Nanle 


Address C of 0 Fee: $ _ 


City, State & Zip 
Total Fee: $ ~;;'O 


Current legal use (i.e. single family) 
If vacant, what was the prevjous use? _ 


Proposed SpeQfic use: - LV' W!Jnt -:;W;) fPdi.:A1'fY)
 
Is property part of a subdivision? lrlJ If yes, please name _
 


Project description:
 


:1=f\J S'TPr LL \,U '-t-/:Oo~..s. I 


r8lh~~ 
Contractor's name: _--=~=-=-~(---.;A-L,-. .I-..k:'-'11_.....I1"--ILA~((\.....IV~~~'-=A'__'_'_=_...:lIr'___ _
 


Address: .p~. nO)< lo J:S1l
 
City, State & Zip rtJ)'l1-z.-~ M_L5_.<_-=O_y.:-··......'_'_Lf-r- Telephone: _
 


Who should we contact when the permit is ready:__J3.::11 t 14"0]00
J ~i...;..\,,---I~~~IM~,Q,-~'cr+"""'---- Telephone: 


~~lingaddress:~~(~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 


Please submit all of the infonnation outlined on the applicable Checklist. Failure to
 
do so will result in the automatic denial of your permit.
 


In order to be sure the City fully understands the full scope of the project, the Planning and Development 2~J~r~1l1t"~C 
may request adilltional information prior to the issuance of a pennit. For further infoffi1atioll or to download copies of 
this form and other applications visit the Insp ections Division on-line at www.portlanclmninc.gov, or stop by the Inspections 
Division office, room 315 Cit)' Hall or call 874-8703. 


I hereby certiE)' that I am the Owner of record of the named property, or that UlC OW11er of record authorizes tbe proposed wOl'k and 
that I have been authorized by the owner to make this application as his/her authorized agent I agree to confonn to all applicable 
laws of this jllriscliction. In addition, if a pennit fol' work described i.n this application is issued, I certify thal1l1e Code Official's 
authorized representative shall hnve the authority to enter all areas covered by ulis per.mit at any reasonable hour to enforce UJe 
provisions of the codes applicable to this nnit. 


Signature: Date: 


may not commence 







Bill, 


Copi( 


Tr llnsmittal Letter 
Projl ct: 219 Anderson St Project No.: 0707 


-~~~ To: ···~BIlI S~ .' 
.... "-


Chadballs Inc. 
P.O. Box 641 
Freeport, ME 04032 


Wet ansmit: 
(X) Herewith 


( ) In accordance with your request 


( 


Date: 10114/08 


Phone No.: 


Fax No.: 


Ifenclosures arc not as noted, please 


intonn us immediately. 


) Under separate cover via 


A. Action indicated on item transmitted	 D. For signature and forwarding as 
B. No action required	 noted below under Remarks 
C. For signature and return to this office	 E. See Remarks below 


Rem~ rks: 


Attal hed are 2 sets ofllx17s ofthe permit drawings for the new windows
 
at 21 9 Anderson St.
 
Ifyo"have any questions please call.
 


For, our: 


( ) Approval 


( ) Record 
(x ) Use 


Thel ollowing: 


(X) Drawings 


( ) Specifications 


( ) Change Order 


Co ies Date 


10/14/08 
Rev. No. 


Actio 11 Code: 


ThUl ks 


to:	 X 


0 


0 


File	 X 


0 


0 


( ) Distribution to Parties ( ) lnforrnation 


( ) Review and Comment 


( ) 


( ) Shop Drawing Prints ( ) Samples 


( ) Shop Drawing Reproducibles ( ) Product Literature 


( ) Other: 


Description Action 


11x17 reductions - New Windows 


TFH Architects, P. A. 
100 Commercial Street 


,! : 


.. 
! ,! 


.., 


Portland Maine 04101 
Telephone 207-775-6141 


Fax No.: 207-773-0194 
By: Ryan Senatore 







City of Portland, Maine - Building or Use Permit 
389 Congress Street, 04101 Tel: (207) 874-8703, Fax: (207) 874-8716 


Permit No: 


08-1321 


Date Applied For: 


10/17/2008 


CBL: 


010 A008001 


Location of Construction: 


219 ANDERSON ST 


Owner Name: 


CHADBALLS HOLDING LLC 


Owner Address: . 


PO BOX 641 


Pbone: 


Business Name: Contractor Name: 


Class Act Management /Bill Simpso 


Contractor Address: 


P.O. Box 10250 Portland 


Pbone 


(207) 874-0700 
Lessee/Buyer's Name Pbone: 


I 
Permit Type: 


Replacement windows 


Proposed Use: 


Light industrial - Install new replacement windows portion of 
building 


Proposed Project Description: 


Install new replacement windows portion of building 


Reviewer: Ann Machado Dept: Zoning Status: Approved with Conditions 


Note: 


1) This pennit is being approved on the basis of plans submitted. 
work. 


Approval Date: 10/20/2008 


Ok to Issue: ~ 


Any deviations shall require a separate approval before starting that 


Approval Date: 10/27/2008 


Ok to Issue: ~ 


Reviewer: Tom Markley Status: Approved with Conditions Dept: Building 


Note: 


1) This pennit DOES NOT certify the use of the property or building. It only authorizes the construction activities. 


2) Application approval based upon infonnation provided by applicant. Any deviation from approved plans requires separate review 
and approrval prior to work. 


Dept: Fire 


Note: Windows only 


Status: Not Applicable Reviewer: Capt Greg Cass Approval Date: 


Ok to Issue: ~ 
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EXISTIHG PARGE COATING 
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